Hidden Meadows Community Sponsor Group

Covering the area bordered by Escondido, 1-15, Valley Center, & Circle R

Thursday, August 24, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.

FINAL MINUTES

- 1) CALL TO ORDER: James Chagala, Chair, 6:58 p.m.
- 2) ROLL CALL: Chagala, Birch, Michalowski, Brower, Delin, Sealey, and Hogan present. Cook absent and Quorum established.
- 3) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
- 4) MINUTES: August 24, 2023

 One clarification was recommended in that the streets for the intersection should be added; Motion was made by Brower, seconded by Michalowski and passed 7-0-2.
- 5) OPEN FORUM: Kathleen Lippitt spoke about the Marijuana impacts on the community and Laura Bowersox spoke about the 1.1 Acre north of Greens Storage and the large trucks and processing of material. The members would like this on the December 7th Agenda.
- 6) ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS/CORRESPONDENCE
 - a) Community Identification Signs No action
 - b) Climate Action Newsletter No action
- 7) SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS
 - a. Mobility Birch
 - i. Michael Kenney and Ernie Bartley from the County of San Diego plan on attending the December 7th meeting to discuss their findings regarding the intersection of Center City Parkway, Champagne Boulevard, Mountain Meadows & Deer Springs Roads and the coordination of all of the signal lights. They have been in communication with Cal Trans and are looking into the situation. Member Hogan indicated that he noticed an improvement on the couple of days he was there while Member Birch indicated that there was one day she was earlier than normal it is was still terrible, so they agreed it might depend on the time of the morning. Everyone is looking forward to the findings.
 - ii. Trails & Parks Member Delin gave an update of conversations with the County representative. The money has been allocated and available for a park for the proposed park and he shared 4 possible sites with the group. Chairman Chagala recommended a zoom meeting with the county representative and several members of the committee to see about pushing for some clarity on the timeline and next steps.

8) PUBLIC REVIEW / ACTION ITEMS

- a) PDS2023-MUP-23-008. Karve Ski Park. Chairman Chagala explained to the group that the proposal is to modify an existing permit for outdoor recreational uses, converting the existing driving range to an outdoor, year round, synthetic snow complex and recreation park at 26351 Center City Parkway. Concerns from the group included dark sky impact, noise, and traffic. Chairman Chagala advised that the representatives plan on attending the December 7th meeting to further discuss their plans with the group.
- 9) MEMBERS COMMENTS: Chairman Chagala advised that our December 7th meeting would be election of officers and that he has completed 4 years as chairman and will not serve in that capacity further. Member Birch indicated that she in the process of purchasing a home in another state and plans on relocating there in the Spring, so the committee should be looking for replacements for herself and the vacant seat.
- 10) AJOURNMENT: Member Sealey motioned to adjourn. Chairman Chagala seconded. Motion passed 7-0-0. Meeting adjourned at 7:50 p.m. Next meeting is scheduled for December 7, 2023.